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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: LEW JENNY <jennylew@uoi.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 4 September 2019 3:31 PM

To: JOEL; SUR; assignments

Subject: RE: 3pty claim against your insured ¥L9220M(SFE2TE)
Attachments: 20190904142559.zip

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Joel,

We will appoint LKK as SJE as agreed.
Please let us have a copy of the estimated costs of repairs.

Dear Shiau Chan,

Please arrange to survey the vehicle at Falcon Air - Tampines.

Warmest Regards
Jenny Lew

ams LhvIsion

United Overseas Insurance Limited

3 Anson Road, #28-01 Springleaf Tower. Singapore 079909

Main « (B5) 6222 7733 | DID » (65) 6450 9329 | Fax « (65) G327 3669 Email » jgnnylew@E@ugi.com.sg

UOB EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person receiving this email and any attachmentis) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy,
disclose. distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are nat the intended
recipient. please delete all copies of this email from your complter system. As the integrity of this message cannot be guarantead,
neither UOB nor any entity in the UOEB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarily
represent the opinion of UOB or any entity in the UOB Group

From: JOEL [mailto:joel@falconair.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 4 September, 2019 3:13 PM

To: LEW JENNY <jennylew@uoi.com.sg>

subject: Re: 3pty claim against your insured ¥L9220M(SFE27B)

Dear Jenny,
Pls assign LKK to conduct the PRS as a single joint expert.

Thanks and regards,
Joel Ng
Falcon-Air(Tampines)
67807997

From: LEW JENNY

Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2019 2:59 PM

To: JOEL

Subject: RE: 3pty claim against your insured YL9220M(SFE27B)
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Joel,



Pursuant to the amended Pre-action Protocol for Non-Injury Motor Accident (NIMA), we enclose a list of our
Surveyors, for your attention.

In this case, we propose to appoint M/s Priority Services.

Please revert to the undersigned within two (2) working days whether you have any objections to the
appointment of any of our Surveyors, failing which we shall proceed to carry out the survey of your client’s
vehicle by our appointed Surveyors.

Please forward us a copy of the estimated cost of repair.
We reserve all our rights in this matter.
Thank You.

Warmest Regards
Jenny Lew
Claims Division

United Overseas Insurance Limited

abT

% pnson Road, #28-01 Springleaf Tower Singapore 075903
Main « (65} 5222 7733 | DID + (65) G490 9329 | Fax « (§5) 8327 3862 | Email jEnnylewiuol.com &g

UOB EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the informaticn as confidential and not misuse, copy,
disclose, distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended
recipient, please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed,
neither UOB nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarily
represent the opinion of UOB or any entity in the OB Group.

From: JOEL [mailto:joel@falconair.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, 4 September, 2019 2:32 PM
To: LEW JENNY <jennylew@uoi.com.sg>

Subject: 3pty claim against your insured ¥L9220M(SFE27B)

Dear Jenny,
Pls see attached document and provide a list of 10 surveyors.

Thanks and regards,
Joel Ng
Falcon-Air(Tampines)
67897997



9/5/2019 Used toyota estima Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarhart
sGCARMART.COM Login ¢

Mew Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles F

Post an Advertisement 0 B Viars RBnEatiCon TOPPUCEIN Aot ONE-

Sell it yoursalf! Advertise it at just | |
$53 until it's SOLD! ﬁaﬁ

GV Credit Pte Lid
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Salling
‘Browse by Category ¥ "Sort by Date Posted
5 vehicles toyota estima ' ]
Modal Price Depreciation ! Eng Cap Mileage W
Search Selection toyota estima Any Any 2017 Any Arvy
Toyota Estima 2.4A Aeras $135,800 §13,850 fyr 16-Nov-2017 2,362 ¢c 14,000 km

Premium Moonroofl

Lowest Depreciation And Price With Lowest Special Offer Interest Rate AL 1.98%! 14000km Only As Good As New Car Condition! ARF
44465, 7 Seater, Highest Spec Premium Model With Pawer Tallgate And Electric Seat! Call Us To Avoid Disappointment]

Auto Zoom Enterprise Pre Lid

Tags: 2017 Toyota Estima, 2017 toyota estima, Toyots Estima, toyold estima, Teyota, Estima, estima, Used

Posted: 01-5ep- x
nsted: 01-5ep-2019 Tovota

Toyota Estima 2.4A Aeras $131,800 §13,760 fyr 21-Aug-2017 2,362 cC 35,000 km
Premium Moonroof

17 Months Warranty, Attractive Financing Available And Free Titan X! Comes With Dual Moonroof And Twin Sliding Doors! Best Family C
Chaice In The Market! Flexible In-House Financing Package And Trade In Available, Price Megotiable, View The Car At Our Leng Kee She

Supreme Cars Pte Lid

Psted: 29-AUg-2019 _1;3;“2&1? Toyota Estima, 2017 toyota estima, Teyota Estima, toyota estima, Toyota, Estima, estima, Used

Toyota Estima 2.4A Aeras $133,888 §14,070 fyr 19-0ct-2017 2,362 cc 16,000 km

Full Original Bodykit, Condition As Good As New! Very Well Maintained By Owner. Always Parked Under Shade, Comes With High-grade
Salar Film, Magnetic Sunshade And New Tyres. High Loans Up To BO% With Lowest Interest Rates From 2.28%. Trade In Welcome. Cal

H a Esti i Kl i i
Posted: 27-Aug-2019 I:ﬂz;ﬁz‘]l? Toyota Estima, 2017 toyota estima, Toyala Estima, toyota estima, Toyola, Estima, estima, Used

Toyota Estima 2.4A Aeras %133,688 $14,170 fyr 31-Aug-2017 2,362 cc 33,000 km
Premium Moonroof

Spacious 7 Seater Unit With Auto Tallgate/ Sliding Doors. Genuine Low Mileage Dene! Very Well Maintained Condition, Perfect Drive For
Eamilies. With 1-Year Warranty Available. Trade In And Flexible Loan Avallable, Call Now To View! Viewing By Appaintment Only

3p0 VR Cars
Posted: 21-Aug-2019 ;:ﬁ:mzni? Toyota Estima, 2017 wyota estima, Toyota Estima, toyota estima, Teyota, Estima, estima, Used
Car Buying Car Selling Car Ownership
Car Aftermarket 0On The Move Lifestyle
ita Estima 2.4A Aeras $132,800 513,870 fyr 18-Aug-2017 2,362 cc 32,339 km

1ium Moonroof

Lompare

‘rrttps:fmnm.srgcarman.mrn.fusa:l_carﬁﬂisting.php?MDD=loyula+astima&PRC=D&DE P=0&RGD=201TAVEH=0&AVL=2 162
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PARFICOF Rahats Frnnning

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
269A

SFE27B

No

05 Sep 2019
TOYOTA

ESTIMA AERAS PREMIUM 2.4 CVT
White

2016

2AZ4A57316
ACRS507137805
125.0 kW (167 bhp)
$35,896.00

21 Mar 2017

21 Mar 2017

0

$42,255.00

Yes
20 Mar 2027
$31,691.00

20 Mar 2027

E - Open Category
10

$48,556.00
$36,351.00
$68,042.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 05 Sep 20 1%

plcEeToreUeragIinpul s FUMNL N _IL=EUSUEUIE T
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MFAS16117152-01 { Falcon-Air Aute Services Ple Lid - Tompines
ENTHY DATE & TIME: DADM201 5 1554
SUBMITTED BY" Janat Lim

F

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT WOTICE

1. Flease report correetly the details of the accident o speed up the claims process.
2 This Farm mus! be compieted by the Policyholder andlor the Authorised Driver.

3 Information provided must be as fruthful and accurate as nossible. Any wilul misrepresentation or witholding of matenal Ta

repudiate palicy liakility

4. The kssue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies 1s not

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

fi. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GlA Records Management Canre establ

archiving and hal copies of this repart will, for a fee, ba made available upon applcation by nterasted parties
7. By the lodgement of this repart 1o the insuress, you hereky consent fo the archiving of this report at the centra and 1o copies of the report being made available

aforesaid,
ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

04/09/2019 13:54
04/09/2019 09:10

T-JUNCTION OF TUAS SOUTH AVE 3 / TUAS CRESCENT

SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner
MRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone Mo
Altemative Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair Lo your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be laken
Wehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleel Policy

Paolicy Number

Cover Note Mumber

Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gendear

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Mumber

EMail Address

SFEZTB

HO SOON EE

S1440269A
SOONEEZ2E9@GMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-97551065
OTHERS-97551065

TOYOTA
ESTIMA-2.4 (A)

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE
MNO

5088898798-02

TAN TECK SENG
S14402821

0&8/05M1960

OUTDOOR

12/07/1978

41 YEARS AND 1 MONTH
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-36245455

NOEMAIL

an admission of policy liability on the part of the Insurando: companies

c1s may allow Insurance companies 10

shed by e General Insurance Association of Singapore [GIA) for

Page 1 of 19



BLK248 TAMPINES STREET 21
#08-271

Postcode 521248
Was driver an employee of the Insured’s Company ND
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured SPOUSE

Address

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
WVehicle s

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

Ceneral Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions RAINING
Road Surface WET

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle) 5

involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? YES

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) ND

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 3

Passenger 1 NAME: - HO SOON EE

GENDER: : FEMALE

Passenger 2 MNAME: ;1 MR KHOA

GENDER: : MALE
Details of Police Action
Was the accident reporied to the palice? MO
If Yes,Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident
AS PER SKETCH PLAN ATTACH
Attachment(s}
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Mumber YL9220M

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
MName of Driver APPADURAI PRABAKARAN
MWRIC/Passport Number G2024108N

Contact Number

Address

Posteode

Fape 2 of 18



Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage

Ma. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

Mame HOO SO0ON EE
Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle? SFE27B

Were seat belts worn? YES

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance? N
Addrass

Postcode

Mame TAN TECK SENG
Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle? SFEZ7B
Were seat belts womn? YES

Was this injured conveyed lo hospital by NO
ambulance?

Address

Postcode

MName MR KHOA
Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle? SFE2TB
Were seat balts wom? YES

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance? NG
Address

Postcode

Page 3 af 18



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. DPlease gl cormegtly the detais of the soodent (o spend up e claims proeces

3 This Forim e le completed by the Policybolder and/for the Authorized Briver

3 ndermations grosided must ks as touthfu) and arcugate ns pessible, Any wallul miksepreventazion of withholding ed mesterizl
{aels may abow nseranoe . smpanies o repediate policy liabylity.

4, The issieeand accoptance of this Foom by msurane: Compimics i no, an admission of policy lisbility on the part of the insurance
Coripanies

5. Any falsereporting may he referred o the Police for investigation,

B The ropon will be fonwarded hy S insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the Geaers! Insur ance
Association of Singagore (GEA] fov avehiving and that capies of iy report will Tor a few be made availzbls upor aoplication by
sntereated pdarkhos.

7. Dy the dodpment of this repost Lo the insurers, you herely cansent e Uhe archiving of this repert o1 the contro and 10 copies of
the ropert bring made available dforcsaid,

2. Consont under Lhe Porsanal Data Protection Acl [PDPA)

t understand, scknovdedpe, sgree and consent 1hat

fa) My imsurer, ey wor bshop and the General Insurange Association of Singapore {GIAY) mayfare permitied 10 callery, use,
diseiose andfor process iny personal datafpersonal nformation sel cul i this [form) and ary other personat Information
provided by me or possessed by my msarer teotlectively the “Porsonal Infermation”} and disciose and transfer such
personal Info:mation to all insurer(s) whe have insured vehiclels) jvoteed in this accident fall insurec(s)who kave insured
vehieliefs} invelved in this accident shal bo collectivefy referred to as e “Insurers™), the Insurers’ lwyers/law firms, the

Monatary Authority of Singapare and any relevant government agoncy/auhority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)

ol

(i] precessing, handling andfor deating with my clairms Incluging the settiement of the elaime aad any necessary
imvestigations relating to the claims;

(i} inwestigating the accident andfor my claims;

{iii] carrying owt andder dealing with my instructions or respanding 1o sy enguiries by me;

{iv] administering my claims {Including the mailing of correspondence, statements, INVEICes, MEpors or notices to me,
wehich could involve disclosure of certain persosal data about me Lo Bring about delivery of the same 2% well a5 on the
external cover of ervelopes/mail packages); and/o!

{v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims {rollectively the
“Purposes”)

bl all insurer(s) who have insured vishiclegs) inwalved in s accident and the Insure < laveyers/law Tirme, mayfaroe pormitied
te coflect, use, disciose znd/or process my Personal information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

{el  my Personal Infoamation miayfean be disclosed by any of the Insurers angfor GIA Lo their third party service prowviders or
apentslincluding their lwyers L tirms), which may ba sited sutside of Singapore, for one ar more of the above Purposes.

{d] ey Personal infarmation will alwe be collected gnd uzed Lo compile clalms history for the purpose of fraud detecion,
fvestigation and management in preseat and all futwre claims,

le)  the information so collected wrder [d) above may be shared / disclosed:

{) toall insurers andfor zny other Lhind parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controliing o managing fraud,
repulators, L enforcement and govesnment agenties 3s reasonably requircd for the purposes staled, of

Lii} Tor complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or courl orders.

S
i f
Pokcyphalder's Signature Diriver's Signature Reporling Centre Porsonnel’s Signature
Cate & Time: {IF deiver 15 nat the polieyhalder) Hoeme:
Date & Tire: REICSFIN Mo Jf' ? J‘?

Page 4 of 19
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Sketch Plan Pg. 2
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—— FALCON-AIR AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

' CO. REG. NO.: 1995-01140-D
G5T REG. NO.: 19-9501140-D

FALCON-AIR
UNITED OVERSEAS INSURAMNCE LIMITED Estimate - ES707475
3 ANSON ROAD #28-01 SPRINGLEAF TOWER
SINGAPORE 075909 DCate 04/0972019
Vehicle Num.  SFE 278

YO T [
Attention - Motor Claim Department Make/Model : TOYOTAESTIMA

Chassis/Engh

Contact | 62227733 Fax No. 83773860 /3870 Accident Date - 04/08/2019

Claim Mo

Reference 3IFTY 1/2

Policy Mo
SM  Quantity Particuiar UnitPrice  Amount 53

PARTS PURCHASED
i 1pC REAR BUMPER 2t 35000
2. 2PCS REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER - LONG zwc/sam Arf 7000~
3 12PCS REAR BUMFER CLIP 200 4L 2400
4 1PC REAR BUMPER TOW HOOK COVER e 1500~
5 1PC O/S REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR Cax 4500 —
& 1PC TAILGATE A4t D o000 "
7. 1PC TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD Qe /D4 5000 —"
8 20PCS TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD CLIFS 00 M. 000"
g 1PC TAILGATE LOGCK 2 195 00"
10, 2PCS TAILGATE HINGES 4800 4+ 9600 X
1. 1PC TAILGATE CHROME MOULDING (ne 13500 —
12, 1PC O/S TAILGATE VERTICAL INNER TRIM Aa 17500 ¥
13, 2PCS TAILGATE DAMPER 115,00 M 230.00 ¥
14. 1PC TAILGATE GLASS MOULDING 55,00 w"
15. 2PCS REAR BUMPER 5IDE RETAINER - SHORT 30.00 ﬁﬂ' 6000 +C
16, 1PC TAILGATE LOGO EMBLEM At 2800~
17. 1PC TAILGATE ESTIMA EMBLEM Aer 3000
18 2PCS TAILGATE LAMP o Sene ope oo 57000 (PG
19. 1PC OIS TAILLAMP Cfu, 28500 —
20. 1PC O/S TAILLAMP PANEL Al 12500
21. 2PCS O/S TAILLAMP CLIP ;s 300 #4 1600 %
22, 1PC O/S REAR FENDER GLASS CW MLOING Amuy MA- 42000
'f CONTINUE /

/)¢ 4 11,000

FALCON-AIR AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD
| subsiciany of Falcors’var Holdings Pre Lid)

Head Cifice: | 74 Sin Ming Drve #01-06/07/13, #05-1 7 %0 Ming Autocare Singapore 5757721 Tl 5452-0880V6458-0880 Fay 4454-7857

Branches: Tampines 5693 Blk 2006 #01-200 5{528840) Tel 67857997 Fax 4788-7997 « Mo B Pandan Loop (BE |/ Bk K| 5(1 28228) Tel 67796665 Fax A7780110

Websites: v falcoraircomsg E-mail: emaid@falcongir com g



FALCON-AIR

UNITED OVERSEAS INSURANCE LIMITED
3 ANSON ROAD #28-01 SPRINGLEAF TOWER
SINGAPORE 079909

Attention - Motor Claim Department

Page 2/ 4
FALCON-AIR AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

CO. REG. NO.: 1995-01140-D
GST REG. NO.: 19-9501140-D

Estimate : ES707475

Date 040972019
Vehicke Num. - SFE 27B
MakeModel  TOYOTA ESTIMA

Chassis/Eng#
Contact - 62227733 Fax No. E3273B69 23870 Accident Date  04/09/2019
Claim No
Reference I FTY 1/2
Folicy No
SM Quantity Farticutar Unit Price  Amount S%
23 1PC O/S REAR FENDER ;3.{6 R 70000 —
24 1PC O/S REAR FENDER INNER TRIM- TOP 41 19500
25 {PC 0O/5 REAR FENDER INNER TRIM- BOTTOM e 680.00 "
26 16PCS /S REAR FEMDER INNER TRIM CLIPS 200 24 3200
27. 1PC 0O/S: REAR FENDER INNER SHIELD A4 EB500
28 10PCS /S REAR FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIPS 2.00 1;54 20.00
29 1PC REAR END PANEL 31000 _—
30. 5PCS REAR END PANEL GARNISH CLIP : 10.00
31 1PC REAR END PANEL GARNISH _ /-g-r 135 ﬂm;":
32. 1PC REAR COMPARTMENT PANEL l wl 50000
33, 1PC REAR AIRCON BLOWER HOUSING ASSY ,:'.L’Lgfo thq 1.850.00 v Tl
34 ZPCS TAILGATE SIDE RUBBER 35.00 yea.  T70.00
35. 2PCS TAILGATE STOPPER 1200 4-1 2400 ¥
3. 1PC TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIP Ly 130.00 _,7
37. 1PC TAILGATE LAMP- CENTER (rag. 21000 /
Total Parts Furchased 58 931500
10.00% Of The Above Paris 5% 93150
Based On Cost Plus 88 10,246 50
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1, 1SET REVERSE SENSOR < 280,00 102
2. 1SET REVERSE CAMERA g 350.00 |_—
CONTINUE #

78
Hica
AA)

FALCON-AIR AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

(& subsiciany of FaiconsAlr Holdings P Lid)

Head Cffice: | /4 Sin Ming Drve #01-06/07/1 3, #0517 5in Ming Autocare Singapore 575721 Tel 6457-0880/64 580880 Fax 64547847
Branches: Tampires 5t 93 BIK F006 #01-200 S[528840) Tal 67897997 Fax 47887997 » Mo, & Pandan Loop (Bl | 7Bl KH5(128228) Tel: 7795665 Fax 62751110
Websites: www.falconaircom s E-mail: emaidialconarcom sg
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- FALCON-AIR AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

CO. REG. NO.: 1995-01140-D
G5T REG. NO.: 19-2501140-D

FALCON-AIR

UNITED OVERSEAS INSURANCE LIMITED Estimate : ES707475
3 ANSON ROAD #28-01 SPRINGLEAF TOWER
SINGAPORE 079909 Date 04/09/2018

Vehicle Num. - SFE Z7B

Attention - Motor Claim Department Make/Model . TOYOTA ESTIMA

Chassis/Eng#
Contact - 52227733 Fax No. | 63273869 /2870 Accident Date - 04/09/2019
Claim Mo
Reference 3 PTY 12
Folicy No.
M Cantity Farticular Unit Price  ‘Amount 85
i 1PC TAILGATE BODY SEALANT mo 00 x'
4 1PC TAILGATE GLASS INNER SEAL ,u& 000 3
5 2BTLS TAILGATE GLASS SEALANT 45.00 Aga, 90 0o Jﬁ?
6 1BTL /S REAR FENDER 1/4 GLASS SEALANT A 5.00 dko
7. 1PC 0O/S REAR FENDER 1/4 GLASS INNER SEAL 40 00 L—
8 1PC REAR NUMBER PLATE Sorl. 450045
g  1PC /S FENDER GLASS SOLAR FILM A= 150.00 ps
10. 1SET REAR COMPARTMENT FANEL INSULATOR RUBBER AL 30000 r¢-5
Special Mett Total 55 -ﬁé 1450800
LABOUR
TO CHECK LIGHT SYSTEM 50.00 't 1P
INSTALL REVERSE CAMERA 15000 ¢
TO VACCUM.REOIL AND REGAS AIR CON 100.00 _—~
ANTLRUST 18000/ 0
TO APPLY BODY SEALANT ON BODY JOINTS 180.00 ¢\
INSTALL REVERSE SENSOR IN NEW BUMPER BODO 1 5
INSTALL TAILGATE GLASS 12000 =
TRANSFER TAILGATE DARTS 120004 .
REMOVE/REFIT TRIMS. GARMISHES, SEAT CARPET ETC 28000 [ 0D

CONTINUE /

FALCON-AIR AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD
ja subsidiary of FalcorsAr Holdings Pe Lid}
Head Office: 17 Sin Ming Drive #01-06/07/1 3, #0517 Sin Ming Altocare Singapore 575721 Tel 6452-0880¢6458-0800 Fan 64547867
Branches: Tarmpines 51 %3 Bl 9004 #01-200 5/528840) Tel 67R9-79%7 Fax- ATHE-7997 « Moo 8 Pandan Loop {8k 1./ B k| S|128224) Tel 6779-5665 Fax &77%1 116
Websites: v falconaircom sq Esmail: ermai@falconair com sg




FALCON-AIR
UNITED OVERSEAS INSURAMCE LIMITED
3 ANSON ROAD #28-01 SPRINGLEAF TOWER
SINGAPORE 079909

Altention - Motor Claim Department
Caontact ' 82227732 Fax No, 63273869 /3870

SN Quantity Particutar

Paged /4

FALCON-AIR AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

Estimate

Cate

Vehicle Num
MakeModsi
Chassis/Engt
Accident Date
Clairm Mo.
Reference
Policy No.

CO, REG. NO.: 1995-01140-D
G5T REG. NO.: 19-9501140-D

- ES707475
040972018
SFE2TB
TOYOTA ESTIMA
040020018

IPTY 12

Linit Frice Amourt 5%

RE-INITIALISE TAILGATE/SENSORS
REPLACE O/2 RR FENDER GLASS
CHASEIS ALIGNMENT TO SPECIFICATION
TQ REPLACE REAR AIRCON HOUSING
:"U REFAIR WIRE HARMNESS

LABOUR/PANEL BEATING
RNR O/ RR DOOR ETC

SPRAY PAINTING

Labouwr Total 5%

35000 !’00
100.00 EU

A ann ﬁﬁx

ot bl ks

28000 éa
AN 20000 Y,
2:400.00 O
80000 /350

6490 00

wo90

<

, Congultants henge notif

afthe llowing
for FALCONAIR AUTO SERVICESPTELTDY | e <oty pa
JErE DA S) Auring (askr
TAMPY a5 are uliject 1o onfireais

il rodibcation]s} 15 allowst

e ———

vy 16 on @ ilnl Freil

E&OE

]

ety tem{s) must be ml-'&E?E-LQ_E.

{17 Fral pppeoval from insure

FALCON-AIR AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD
& subsidiary of Falcon-Air Holdings Pre Lid)

Total 88 18,186.50

Head Office: | 76 Sn Ming Drive #01-046/07/1 3, #05-1 7 5in Ming Autocare Singapore 575721 Tel: 6452-0860/6458-0880 Fax 64354-7862
Branches:; Tarnpines 5t 93 Bk 9006 #01-2005(528840) Tel 6789-7997 Fal 4788-7997 » No. B Pandan Loop (Blk | / Bk K] 51 28226) Tel 6779-5665 Fax 6779 |10
Websites: wyow lalcoraincom sg Esmail: emai@falconar com sg
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
54 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi In
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX 6256 4315
Reg. No: 1998071968R GST Reg. Mo. 19.9607198-R

dustrigl Park, Singaporg 408933

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Ex

perts En Automebile

3 ANSON ROAD #28-01

UNITED OVERSEAS INSURANCE LTD

Ref : CSUON 9015678/Uyd3n2

SPRINGLEAF TOWER SINGAPORE 079909 Dater:: 16-09-209 Nllmmwmwm
Code; UOQI2
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh, YL 9220M Veh. Inspected SFE 27B
Policy No. Coverage () 0.00
Claim No. M11D08021809 Excess (%) 0.00
Assign From JENMY LEW Assign Date 04092019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA ESTIMA AERAS (A} lc.c 2362
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. ACRS0T137805 Colour WHITE
Odometer 130763 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |225/50 R18 MICHELIN & mm
L/H Front Tyre 225/50 R18 MICHELIM 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |225/50 R18 MICHELIM & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |225/50 R18 MICHELIN 6 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  04/09/2019 [inspection Date 04/09/2019
Survey held at FALCON-AIR AUTO SERVICES PTELTD
BLK D006 TAMPINES ST 93 #01-200 SINGAPORE 528840
5a, Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 12 Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Uhi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408033
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 199607198R G5T Reg. Mo. 19-9607195-R Page Mo.:1aof 3
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SFE 27B
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition | oo chop {-;‘] {glj
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS

1|REAR BUMPER (WCP) DISTORTED 350.00 350.00
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER-LONG @%$35.00 (WCP) EESEEQARY { 70.00 70.00
12| REAR BUMPER CLIP @3$2.00 (WCP}) NECESSARY 24,00 24.00
1|REAR BUMPER TOW HOOK COVER (WCF) DEFORMED 15.00 15.00
1l0/s REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR (WCP}) CRACKED 45,00 45.00
1| TAILGATE (WCF} BADLY DENTED BBO0.0O BE0.00
1| TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD (WCF) DEFORMED / TORN 550.00 550.00
20| TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD CLIPS @52.00 (WCF) NMECESSARY 40.00 40.00
1| TAILGATE LOCK (WCP) DENTED 195.00 185.00
9| TAILGATE HINGES @$48.00 (WCF) NOT NECESSARY 96.00 -
1| TAILGATE CHROME MOULDING (WCF) CRACKED 135.00 135.00
110/s TAILGATE VERTICAL INNER TRIM (WCF) NOT NECESSARY 175.00 -
2| TAILGATE DAMPER @$115.00 (WCP) NOT NECESSARY 230.00 -
1| TAILGATE GLASS MOULDING (WCP) NECESSARY 55.00 55,00
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER-SHORT @330.00 (WCP) |O/S BENT £0.00 30.00
1| TAILGATE LOGO EMELEM (WCF) NECESSARY 28.00 28.00
1|TAILGATE ESTIMA EMBLEM (WCF) NECESSARY 30,00 30.00
2| TAILGATE LAMP @$285.00 (WCP) 0/S CRACKED 570.00 265.00
1]0IS TAILLAMP (WCP} CRACKED 285.00 285.00
1|0/ TAILLAMP PANEL (WCF) BENT 125.00 125.00
2|0IS TAILLAMP CLIP @$8.00 (WCP) NOT NECESSARY 16.00 .
1lo/s REAR FENDER GLASS C/W MOULDING (WCF) NECESSARY 420.00 420,00
1|G/'s REAR FENDER (WCF) BADLY DEMTED 700.00 700.00

1|0/s REAR FENDER INMER TRIM-TOP (WCF}) NOT NECESSARY 195.00
1}0/s REAR FENDER INNER TRIM-BOTTOM (WCP) CRACKED 680.00 680.00
16l0/3 REAR FENDER INMER TRIM CLIPS @8$2.00 (WCF) MECESSARY 32.00 32.00
1|o/s REAR FENDER INNER SHIELD (WCP) NOT NECESSARY 55.00 -
10|0/S REAR FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIPS @$2.00 {(WCP) NOT NECESSARY 20.00 .
1|REAR END PANEL (WCP) BADLY DENTED 310.00 310.00
5|REAR END PANEL GARNISH CLIP @$2.00 (WCF) NECESSARY 10.00 10.00
1|REAR END PAMEL GARNISH (WCF) DEFORMED / 135.00 135.00

TWISTED
1|REAR COMPARTMENT PANEL (WCP) CRUMPLED / 500.00 500.00
BUCKLED

Report Ref No. CS/UOI 8015678/Uyd3n2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

%;;j 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX; B256 4315
Reg. No: 100607198R GST Reg. Mo. 19-9607 188-R Page No.:2 of 3

Qty Description of Parts Condition :,::L";:t::é} S ﬁ:ﬂ“sw
1IREAR AIRCON BLOWER HOUSING ASSY (WCP) CRACKED 1,850.00 1,650.00
2| TAILGATE SIDE RUBBER @$35.00 (WCP) NECESSARY 70.00 70.00
2| TAILGATE STOPPER @$12.00 (WCF) NOT NECESSARY 24.00 I
1| TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIP (WCP) TWISTED 130.00 130.00
1|TAILGATE LAMP-CENTER (WCP) CRACKED 210.00 210.00
COST PLUS 10% 931.50 798.90
10,246.50 8,787.90

SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET REVERSE SENSOR (SN) SHORTED 280.00 200.00
1|SET REVERSE CAMERA (SN} SHORTED 350.00 350.00
1| TAILGATE BODY SEALANT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 100.00 5
1| TAILGATE GLASS INNER SEAL (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 30.00
2|BTLS TAILGATE GLASS SEALANT @$45.00 (SN) NECESSARY 90.00 40.00
1|BTL O/S REAR FENDER 1/4 GLASS SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 45.00 40.00
1|o/s REAR FENDER 1/4 GLASS INNER SEAL (SN) NECESSARY 40.00 40.00
1|REAR NUMBER PLATE (SN) SCRATCHED 45.00 40,00
1|0/5 FENDER GLASS SOLAR FILM (SN) NOT NECESSARY 150.00 :
1 ;33{51(J REAR COMPARTMENT PANEL INSULATOR RUBBER [NECESSARY 300.00 150.00

N
1,450.00 890.00
LABQUR

TO GHECK LIGHT SYSTEM. 50.00 30.00
INSTALL REVERSE CAMERA. 150,00 50.00
TO VACCUM.REOIL AND REGAS AIR CON. 100.00 100.00
ANTI-RUST. 180.00 100.00
TO APPLY BODY SEALANT ON BODY JOINTS. 180.00 50.00
INSTALL REVERSE SENSOR IN NEW BUMPER., 80.00 40.00
INSTALL TAILGATE GLASS. 120.00 120.00
TRANSFER TAILGATE PARTS 120.00 60.00
REMOVE/REEIT TRIMS, GARNISHES, SEAT,CARPET ETC. 280.00 100.00
RE-INITIALISE TAILGATE/SENSORS. 350.00 100.00
REPLACE OIS RR FENDER GLASS. 100.00 80.00
CHASSIS ALIGNMENT TO SPECIFICATION. NOT NECESSARY 300.00 -
TO REPLACE REAR AIRCON HOUSING. 280.00 60.00
TO REPAIR WIRE HARNESS. NOT NECESSARY 200.00 .
LAROUR/PANEL BEATING.RNR O3 RR DOOR ETC. 2,400.00 2.000.00

Report Ref No. CS/UOI19015678/Uyd 3n2




TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: B256 4315
Reg. No: 198607 198R GST Reg. No. 19-8607188-R

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Page Mo.3of 3

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

|_ Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop ($) ($)

SPRAY PAINTING. 1,600.00 1,200.00

,480.00 4,090.00

GRAND TOTAL 18,186.50 13,767.90

RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 11,000.00

Report Ref No. CS/UOIN 8015678/Uyd3n2

Repo ks mads sobely for the use and banadit of the Client named on the front page of this Repart.
. : &R " ird - i




